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September 21, 2022 

Clerk of the Supreme Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Re: Howmedica Osteonics Corp. v. DePuy Synthes Sales, Inc., No. 22-252 
Request for Extension of Time for Opposition to Petition for Certiorari 

Dear Clerk of Court: 

Respondents DePuy Synthes Sales, Inc. and Jonathan Waber, by their undersigned counsel, 
request a thirty-day extension of time to November 16, 2022, to file their response to the Petition 
for a Writ of Certiorari filed by petitioner Howmedica Osteonics Corp.  The petition was filed and 
docketed on September 14, 2022, and Respondents’ response is currently due on October 17, 2022.  
Respondents have not previously requested an extension. 

Respondents respectfully submit that good cause exists for its requested extension.  
Undersigned counsel is participating in the American Inns of Court Amity Visit to the English 
Judiciary and Bar and visits to the United Kingdom, October 3-11, 2022.  The Amity Visit includes 
meetings with members of the judiciary, including the Supreme Court of the United Kingdom and 
Parliament.  In addition, counsel has conflicting briefing schedules in several other matters pending 
in various state and federal courts.  Respondents’ counsel is exercising diligence in the preparation 
of the response, and this extension is not sought for the purposes of delay. 

I have conferred with Petitioner’s counsel and they have no objection to the extension. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Anthony B. Haller 
 Counsel of Record 
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Leigh Ann Buziak 
Christopher C. Wilcoxson 
Blank Rome LLP 
One Logan Square 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
 
Attorneys for Respondents DePuy Synthes 
Sales, Inc. and Jonathan Waber 
 

Copy served by email this 21st day of 
September, 2022, on the following: 
 
Lisa S. Blatt 
Sarah M. Harris 
Andrew L. Hoffman 
Alexander Gazikas 
Andrew T. Guiang 
Williams & Connolly LLP 
680 Maine Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20024 
 
 


